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From: corphelp

Sent: | Monday, March 22, 2010 10:13 AM
To: ‘leon.becker@uscet.cont’

Subject: RE: P10000010248

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Divisicn of Corporations

From: Leon.Becker [mailto:leon.becker@uscet.com]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 8:57 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: R10000010248—

Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your reply. please change the address as follow:
Title: DS .

Ahrens Fred

LAERCHENWEG 1A
14547 FICHENWALDE, GERMANY

Sincerely

Leonhard Becker
President

U.S. CET Corporation

American Corporation Service

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:24 AM

To: leon.becker@uscet.com

Subject: RE: P10000010248

Thank you for your e-mail. In your message below, you did not show a new address in the section where you are
requesting an address update. | am not sure if you mean that the amendment was filed incorrectly, and the
amendment has not been scanned yet. | cannot verify yet what address was on your amendment, but if you will
reply to this e-mail and let us know what address you would like for us to show, we will have this updated for you.

Thank you.



Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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From: Leon.Becker [mailto:leon.becker@uscet.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 7:48 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: P10000010248

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to inform you that the amendment are not compare with the Articles of Amendments for the above

mentioned Corporation.
We query the following entry:

Title:DS

AHRENS, FRED

1378 CHESAPEAKE AVE
NAPLES FL 34102

We kindly ask you to ¢change the address as below:

Title: DS
Ahrens Fred

Sincerely

Leonhard Becker
President

U.S. CET Corporation

American Corporation Service

8201 Peters Rd.

Suite 1000

Plantation, FL 33324

United States of America

Phone: +1 (954) 357-3860

Phone: +1 (954) 315- 0188

Phone: +49(2104) 50 80 12 (Germany Infoline)
Fax: +1 (941) 556-1361

infofduscet.com

WWw. uscel.com

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please immediatety delete its contents
and notify us. This e-mail was checked for virus contamination before belng sent - nevertheless, it is advisable to check for any contamination

occurring during transmission. We cannot accept any liability for virus contamination. Any tax advice included in this electronic

communication was rot Intended or written to be used, and It cannot be used, by the taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that
may be imposed on the taxpayer by any governmental taxing authority or agency. We do not give any guarantee for the topicality, the
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correctness, completeness or quality. For damage, which was caused by the use or non use of present informatian and/or by use of incorrect
and incomplete information, no adhesion can be taken,
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